
From: cheezil <cheezil@westvic.com.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, 29 September 2021 12:28 PM 

To: Superannuation 

Subject:Superannuation Covenant 

 

Re Super Covernant: 

Another way of controlling the masses? Unfair that we will not get a choice here! Our hard earned 
money should be able to spend or not spend it as we please, especially self funded retiress!  What if 
we need a nursing home at the other late end of our retirement & are saving a little of our super to 
cover that & it's all gone because we were FORCED into spending it, are the govt then gonna help us 
with this? (A huge concern if Indue Card also comes in for those on pensions)!  Of course won't assist 
with nursing home expenses, they are only interested in making the less wealthy people's lives as 
hellishly difficult as possible & in every possible way! LEAVE RETIREES ALONE & CONCERNTRATE ON 
MAKING WEALTHY POLITICIANS & THEIR CRONIE MATES PAY THE TAB OR BE VICTIMISVICTIMIZED 
FOR A CHANGE!! GGGRRR 

*   

- Merrilyn Tattersall 

  Portland 

 

 

Sent from my Galaxy 


